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THE STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW JERSEY CA000416L

RUTGERS

Campus at Newark

School of Law-Newark « Constitutional Litigation Clinic
S.I. Newhouse Center For Law and Justice
15 Washington Street « Newark « New Jersey 07102-3192 - 201/648-5687

July 24, 1986

Mario Apuzzo, Esqg.
Township of Monroe
Municipal Complex
Perrineville Road
Jamesburg, NJ 08331

Re: Urban League, et al. v. Carteret, et al.
(Monroe)

Dear Mr. Apuzzo:

As you know, Monroe's Answers to Interrogatories
were due within 30 days of defendant's receipt of same
pursuant to the Order of the Honorable Eugene D. Serpentelli.
Since plaintiffs' Interrogatories were mailed to you on

May 29, 1986, your answers were due July 1, 1986, at the
latest.

Please be advised that if we do not receive fully
responsive answers within one week of the date of this
letter, we may have no alternative but to file the
appropriate application with the Court.

Very truly yours,

Counsel: Frank AskinJonathan M. Hyman (Administrative Director) - Eric Neisser-Barbara Stark



